. | CONFIDHNTIAL |
Hemorandum for Hr. Ladd - ’ | paze 2
. np /l' »
firn and uncompromising meunsr. He s.c ni}s challange and insisted that

the Ambagsador produce substantiation eith mgnrd to the allegations that
Knoblough is a Palanglst; this the Awbassador ecould nct doj*whereupon, Leddy
togather with Encblaugh pointed out to the Ambagsudor infomhien vhich would-
seen to complestely explode any charges to the effect that Enoblaugh is. F&laqgiat.
Thie caused Ambassador Braden in so far as hia dealings with Leddy ars coneerned,

ta lanediately backdown vith rega:‘d i:o his request that Knablw.gh be rewsoved (rom
Cuba. | ,

With mgnrd to the wording c:]mtaiaed in the lssb psragraph of the
memorandus on pure 8, it 1s delieved that this is somewhat unf.rtunate in
setting out what Mr, Leddy actually had in nind. It 18 known to the writer
that Leddy has upon his oom initiantive whenever called upon to do so by the
Azbassador and by Joyce, advised these tyo unhesitatingly that the information
furniched by Hemingway and the latter's organization wes completely unfounded
and unsubstantiated in every single instance. Leddy, of course, accompliched
this by furnishing the resulte of his, Leddy's, check es to the rerorts of
flemingvay. 1 am quite sure that what he intended to express in the unfortunately
worded parngrapb is that he dces not feel that inforpation furnished by Hemingray
should be ignored and disregarded aa]having ccme frop unrelisble sources cerely
becouss cuch information has in the p:mt proved unsubstantiated. It is believed
that he ic alao sceking to point out ~hat is true vith regard to many informents,
professional in charscter, namely, that these individuals furnish informstion
in soeh a vay and in such sn all-inclusive n:ture with regard 40 conjecture,
probebilities, and vaguely worded allegations thut it is imparsible to definitely
eotablish that no truth vhatooever is contained in the ellogations snd information
furnished. It is belioved thet lr. Leddy will agree +ith the Bureau if inquiry
should bYe made by persons entitled to kmow the truth, he respond by furnishing
the exuct fucts in so far as information furnished to the office of the Leg
Attache by Hemingesmy is concerned, that is that the inforzation haa beon in no'
way verified or substantiatod by- inveat.igatiom. ) VY ’

. Respectfully,

"Ce H. Carson

v ‘\. 3 ‘..‘noq . ‘
¥ i te : Lbu’aa B . 5 ,'. .
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Director,
Federal Bureau of Inveatigation,

Uashington, D. c; ‘ @ | mss ] I
, Re:  ERNEST HEWINGWAY amsm‘“?

ATE OF

~ Dear Sir: : II

818 #557 acvises that Mr. Hemingway, of vxhose '
intelligence activities under Ambasgador .Spruille don
the Burcan has been previously advised, 1s currently

engaged in urlting a book based on his experionces in T

© that wvorlk. Hominguway states that all of the people T \

whon he has known during the last year in Cuba in con- o 1

nection with intelligence work will appear in his book, b2 -
including Ambassedor Braden, Ve are not yet informed S

. m &as to what role the reprssentatives of the FBI willl G |

. & play, but in view of Hominguay's lmown sentinents, will . @ | b

! &% probably be portrayed as the-dull, heavy-f © Gy e =
unimaginative professional p%m & Qfé r A X7

8s advised that in %e¥bnt cobRRALBUREAU OF (VST 3y

sations ¢ y, he has indicated that the . AUG 24 1943
Pederal Bureau of Invcstiga;tion is only a mauiocre ) ‘
intelligence organlization. ' Ille has also mede referonds Qi
to the departure of SIS ,.«"788 with the statomen} that Vs

he suecoeeded in having this Bureau Agent removed frgris

Cuba by use of his great por &al 1 fluonce vith

Ambassador Spruille Braden.

- Very truly yours, ' Ve

GONF. INFI. S. I. S. f,i@)o\ .

B. G. LEDDY
Legal Attaché

- ~
G4 -2 33/ ~ /
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IN 1S UNCLASSIFIER

WISE - mj‘“ ,.,q

Director, _—
Pedercl Dureau of Investigatlon,
ashington, D. C.

’ , ormation
indicatin{; tho possibility that Gustavo Duran was an active membbdr
OJ. the Comrunist Porty in Spain during the Spanish Civil war. )
©1 2 8 As the Burcau is previously advisced, Gustavo Duran ly presenily
- 'i. A assigned to thig Hubassy as a mombor of the Auxiliary. Foroi;*n/
S Service. 1

The Bureau wlll notc from the attached momorwnm/
| that no active investigation has been mads into thir mat
‘ but a discroet atteompt to verify vhether there ic any uatan-n
tlation to the originel allogations. Thaeso careful /1uquirus
have indlcated that the allegation of membership jx the {
{ Party is woll substantiated as i"alz- as inquiry had beowmade. m“ ;

Although the as:si.gmm.entl of Gustavo Duren in the Embassy S

| 1s apart from our responsivility, our interest is directly at /
stako, Inasmuch as all of the reports from this office pass -,

turough the section whero v, Duran is working, so that he is in -

& position to Le aware of all of our activities as reported to

the Dmbassy. Ia many cases, s such as our recent report on the o

convention of the CTAL, it ip comparstively easy for a porson. , .

familior with tae delegatea to identify our confidential sources .- l
f information if hie has our report to read. , In tnat partigular .oy

case, Gustavo Duran was @ igned co =}

ivoly for the Dubassy. (@)QY) \&z&%

In his reletions with memb B8 v&%‘é .
be stated that lir. Duran has been cordial d Sprag M has '} 7=

| &% 1in no way vhatsocver reflected the spirit p t
Lﬁ J the FBI wihilch has characterized his mentori. m { , ’3@ - ;
}’ His friendship has appeared genuine, and h@ has t‘ sp@ilo undue - | ”q ;
E intercst in our work which night indicate some ' Tt L_

Lt s 2e sy

g/a /;13 A?i‘/?
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‘Bureau instructions. Your advice at :n enrly date will “be -

CONFIDENTIAL: © >
‘9@“./\<m}

Armong other dutlies, lir. Duran reviews the local
press for the Ambassador, and prepares speaeches and lestters
for the Anmbassador in Spanish. | The Ambassador has & high
regard for his abilitlos, Th:is, coupled with the fact that
tho Ambassador brought Ir. Duran into the Dibassy on his own
initiative, creates a problem for handlinz this matter vhich

~ the vriter dosires to rofer to the Bureau. (u ' -

1

~4 addition, tho close relationship between Duran
and Erne-~ crinoeaer 13 emphasized, and the Burcau is advised
that™ T oo, well Gapiet a violent attack fror :oringway if &
report canceming Corrunist Party membershin ‘5 .e part of
Gustavo Duran becomes lmorn to him, In edh o 1;’ z‘ tewmination
of his intclligence orgomization onm Ayiii 1, 1¢ Teiilnwarta ;
influence with the Amba*sador appogny xinm ey @) W S

o Y k

-

. d‘:

Yo furthoer invostiration 1= ﬂortervtm\ al w ‘t‘*aw*

appreciated. GD %\ q 1 et mp—

~——.l " %y truly yours, | ;
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Re: GQUSTAVO DURAN . 42
%ﬁeﬂ g- Confidentlal Embassy Matter S -1
232z s

l Gustavo Duran came to Cuba on November 12, 1942. He was
l then in the employ of the office of the Coordinator of Inter-
American Affairs. His trip to Cuba was requested by the American -
Ambassador, the Honorable Sprullle Braden, in order to engage in U-
intelligence work under the Ambassadorts direction. The Ambassador \,\
was then operating an undercover intelligence organization, .
directed by Mr. ERNEST NGWAY, for the special purpose of W

securing information on)gpanish Falange activities. Duran was
recormended to the AmbaBsador by Hemingway, who described him as
the ideal man to conduct this work, "en intelligence and military
gonius that comes along once in a hundred years." Originally
"intending to remain here on thirty days! special leave from the SN
Coordinating Committee, Gustavo Duran was, through the Ambassador's

influence, teken into the Embassy as 8 member of the Auxilliary - ?
oreign Service early in January 1843. }*‘
Ernest Hemingway, whol wes in Spain during the Spanish ?,;A;}?,
Civil War, knew Duran at ! hat time; he 1s mentioned in Hemingway's ‘\
book, "For Whom the Bell Tolls“, and was active with the Spanish iy

= Republican troops, finelly attaining the rank of Lieutenant Colonel &

and being in command of the Army Corps defending Valencla at the
' end of the war.: : ]

3.5

In June 1943, | I
Habana, cuba, wned 6ve ormatlion to

“ that Gustavo Duran was an active member of the Spaniah b7D
‘ R KA during the Civil War. This information was secured -,
by from conversationa with numerous Spaniards in . /

Dur in Spain. It % t gc"’"‘ T?‘T‘““:
‘ as received fr:m 1nra§mantlz) y Enex.:sv';; ? ;Lﬂgi,éz et%:%’?

AFTATIAT WITERR
.
g ./

n
o
~
[¢]

F i “JS‘v.C&‘&ON*"—"
~ Gustavo Duran is the son of g» &?‘RE ¥ b
: same name, who in his time enjoyed g i@ .
. man. Duran received a good educatio id h§ s y8as, mmwum -

foundation, but he never obtained any academtt

quit achool to pursue his thoatrical ambitid g :

seem to have been all-consuming, he never rcECHEY BYomips

he desired. He spent some time in studying the theater, howd r,

and went to Hollywood where he was given 1als before the camera.
COPIES DESTROYRIS g’gf 7 :
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He was lknown politictlilly Madrid as a fervent
Communist, militant in the party in which he held various high
posts of authority and representation. When the Civil War broke
out, he joined voluntarily the Commnist militia, and was assigned
to a command in the forces under Colonel HMANGADA on the Madrid
front. He spent the best part of the war on this front, ascending,
always with the ald and support of the Commmist Party, in military
rank until he reached the rank of Commander, before 1838. In the
latter year, he was promoted to the rank of Lieutenant Colonel -«
highest rank granted by Republican Spain to non-professional
officials -- and served as chief of an army corps on the Matallana
(Valencia) front. {

. Close friends who served with and under him have highly
praised his military conduct. He was known as a brave soldier and
intelligent leader, although always seening to work for political
rather than militery ends. ‘

In the last days of the war, when Catalonia had already
been occupied by the Francoites, a National Defense Junta consist-
ing of General MIAJA, BESTEIRO, Colonel CASADO and others was
formed to negotiate ths surronder of lsdrid with Franco. The
Commminist Party violently opposad this plan, arising in arms
against the Junta. Orders were given to all comrades to march
against Madrid and otherthrow t:lﬁe Juntea.

The milit chiefta £ the CNT (Anarchist Labor
Union of Syndicalists), CIPRIAN allled himself with the
Junta, and one of the bloo’cﬁaat attles of the war resulted, with -

the Communisats on one side and the Republicans and CNT on the other.

Duran on this occasion, obedliently follcmed the party
call, desarting his assigned post and leading the forces under him
against the Republicans and CNT in Medrid. He took a leading role
in the fight, which howaver end?d in defeat for his men.

He fled Spain via the port of Gandfa, Valencis, on a
British destroyer. By colncidence, on the same boat was Colonel
Casado, against whom he had fought Iin Madrid. So well known was
the enmity between these two that they were kept separated and
under watch during the trip to France lest they stage an incident
on board ship. PFrom France he was able, by virtue of having a
North American wife, to go to England and thence to the United

W
®

States and Cuba, where he is now stationed. T

- The atatements of persona who lknew hin well 1n Spain
and who fought with him are unanimous in that Duran is a product
of the Communist school, and follows the code -- "the end justifies -

£
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the means."™  They say he can adept himself to any situation which *
may be ultimataly beneficlal to the political ‘beners with which
he is so firmly imbued. !

He has become a naturalized American citizen, and pretends
to coriform absolutely with the ideals of American democracy, but
those who know him state thet they do not believe him when he
talke thia way. They belleve that he 1s merely using these tactics
for his own enda, and that he cannot divorce himeelf from the beliefs
which he has defended so many years during his life. Others state
that the Communtsts frequently boast they have within the American
Embassy now a man who is absolutely trustworthy as a source of
information for them. It would not be surprising to many who lknew
Duran if the person referred to was this man.

|

In an effort to secure 'socme independent corroboration A

of the above report, at the instructi £ SIS #396 further inter-
view was had by SIS #788 with Dr. J}&%@__Aé, a Spanish refugee
how in Cuba. A report of this céﬁ*’eersation 8 a8 followa.

The writer last night had dimner with Dr. Juan Chabas ,.
75-year old Spaniard who prior to the Spanish Civil War was
Juvenilé Court Judge in Madrid. Although the pld geégileman was
not active in politics himself, his son, JU HABA!

a Lieutenent Colonel in the Spanish LoyalXs€ Arm

reason the father fled Madrid on November 7, 1936 vhen it looked as
though Franco were going to enter the city at any moment. The elder
Chabas went to France and then came on to Santo Domirigo with a group

of Spanish refugees, finally raaching Cuba, where he has settled at
Cienfuegos. ,]

During the evening, ovents which took place in Madrid
during the war days wore discussed. The old man frankly stated that
his son, now also a resident of Cuba, had been linked with the
Commmunists in Madrid. Since coming to Cuba, the son has been

doing various bits of work for the Caaa de la Cultura in Habana,
the father said,

The writer asked the old man 1f he. had happened to meet
Gustavo Duran in Madrid. Chabds sald that he had, and that his son
had been a very close friend of Duran. Duran and the son had fought
together in Spain during the war, the father stated. The writer
asked whether this meant that Duran also was a member of the
Communist Party in Spaln. Chabés said: "Yes, Gustavo became a
Communist. But he was not actually a member of the party at the
beginning of the war as far as I lnow. He had many friends among
the Communists and had worked with them, but 1t was not until ai‘ter

the war had been going awhile that he joined the party."
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When informed that Duran now is in Habana, the cld man
was quite surprised. He said that his son had told him Duran had
come to America, but he did not know that he was here,- Hg then :
changed the subject to. painting, at which he now 8 his living.

He 1s residing in Cienfuegos, but had come to Hab to see about
an expoaition. The above conversation took place in the presence
of JESUS £ Pernas ¥ Cla., Habana.

e |

| — .,
Thereafter, this inquiry was referred to SIS #360,
assigned at Habana in an underoover capacity and actively engaged

in Communist investigations, SIS d the name of Duran

over to his confildential 1nforman ho has access to Communist
Party information. The memorandum submitted by S13 #360 18 as
follows: |

|

The writer referred the name of Gustavo Duran to
telling the latter only that Duran had fought in the Spanish

}\ Republican Army, and impressing upon him the need ] tion
/ and dlscretion. or two later the writer saw or a
few moments, and| ald at that time that Duran worked in the
&' Amorican Embassy, which surprised the writer not a little. However
as a matter of pure curiosity, the writer aske find out )
what he could, again streasing\ the need for discretlon. Q

rought the writer a report which probably does no
more then generally conﬂrm vhat is already known about Duran. -
The report follows -

Duran was a Lieutanant Colonel of the Popular Spanish
Army, son of General Duran, is 33 years old, has wavy blo
short in stature, regular physical bulld, and is married.
insisted on the physical description to make sure that we were
talking about the same character.)

Gustavo Dupa according zhatl  las able to find
out by refevring to 2

7.

-

| _H’IW‘ 5
apu A [had the opportunity

to Imow Duren 1n Teruel, but had little t6 do with him there — -
because Duran belonged to the Communist Party of Spain, and the

masons and Comuunists were affirmed enemies, even more so than .
the Anarchists Commnists. epeatod that this ls not .
‘ something that has learned Cuba, but that the latter was !

s I

co. conmdhe
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- attitude of the Republican Spanish on a possible landing of the

in Spain and had dealings with 11;‘.:13 most responsible elements of

the Republic, and he knows thaq Duran belonged to the Spaniah
Communist Party.

said that he believad that Durant's position
regarding polltics has changed since he married the daughter of an )
American magnate, who 1s a friend of President Roosevelt's wife, .

and that it is believed that there was a lapse of intimacy between
Mrs. Duran and the President's family, .and for that reason he was
given a post in the American Embassy ~- in the seme way that Batista

might give a friend a foreign post so that the latter would not
interveno in the former's arfairs.

said that t:heni Duran errived 3.:1 Cube, he irmme-
diatoly ed two or thres Spanish refugees to collect and bring
him information on the Spanish movement in Cuba. (These individuals
might bo members of E.H.'s organization.) Duran pald these indi-
viduals $80 to $90 a month for their work, snd the fact that they
were working for him is well kno’wn among the Spanish refugee element
Amongzz other things that these informants d1d was to determine the

forces of the United Nations in Spanish Horocco.

According to F'.he Gommmists of the Casa de
Cultura are now attacking an without any consideration, and that i
up till the present there has been no report an has '
roletions with the Communist Party of Cuba. ays in this
connection that such attacks by the Casa de Cultura do not neces-

sarily mean that he has no Communist connections, because they
might be no more than a b}.ind.)l

algo went to see a in Pinar

del Rilo, latter be ‘situated Tn the reglon of Valencia / /
during the Civil War. confirmed the fact that Duran was / /
a Lisutenant Colonel at Va encia, and that Duran belonged to the ,,/
Comnund st Party of Spain.

It should be noted thAt the "E.H." referred to in the \
fourth psaragraph from the end of the above memorandum is ERNEST
EEMINGWAY, who at that time was operating an intelligence organ~- - |
1zation with Gustavo Duran as h.is agsistant, -

. ;

i

[

waes referred by SIS #396 to
with the request that Infor-

mation concerning hia background be discmetly gecured.

-5 - CQN}ipENTWJ ‘
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. was transferred to the Valencia front in 1938, and soon became

|

' Republican, who, although a Cubam has bee active in opposing the
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reported that Gustavo Duran waes well known in
Spain, or at least in Madrid, as a member of the young intel-
ligentaia before 1936; that he was a musiclan, having studied
music in Paris, and was widely acquainted and known in musical and
artistic circles of the capital, At the outbreak of the Spanish
Civil War in July 1936, Duran immediately joined the Republican
Forces, and although ha had no previous military experience, his
rise was rapld., After some service in.the field around Madrid, he

comnender of an Army Corps with a rank of Ideutanant Colonel. He
was a vigorous military leader, e stern disciplinarian who tolerated
no cutting up on the part of the soldlers, and was consldered out-
standing both in councll and in the field. His corps was so well -
controlled and disciplined that when the soldlers had leave from the
front, thoy did not become involved 1n any incidents with towns-
people; and this was because Duran personally held them responsible
for their conduct, both in service and.on leave. He was well thought
of as a leader, his soldiers respecting h:!.m greatly.

The rapid ascent of Duran in the Republican military b

ranks was-due to the favor he enjoyed with the Communist Party.

He was very close to the Communists, and 1s belleved to have been
one of them, although the informant. cannot say this for a certainty.
Eecause of his political acceptability and the relliance which the
Communists placed upon him, he went ahead much more rapidly than
other officers of far greater exporience and equal sbility. BHe-
enjoyed great influence in the Army and with the civilien officials
because of his favored position with the commists.

Since arriving in Habana, Duran has not assoclated with
his former friends, and no one knows Just what hls present senti-.

ments are. He has kept aloof from the Communists in Habana, and o

had only a limited assoclation with the general class of Spanish

refugees.
|sa1d that his 1nformat

; gathered from
several Spanish refugee intellectuals, ldid not wish to state
‘who they wero, but said we would have t rstand that they had

spoken to him entirely "off guard", as the information had b N
" drawn out in general conversation. Af_ﬁg_r_mm_qmum_jm:ll

T
It should be noted that this spurce is a rabid Spanish
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?raneo movement since 1936; 8 however not considered ig
in any way pro-Communist. — 7c
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In order to check on the accuracy of the foregoing
statements, informal interview was had with Gustavo Duran
SIS #498 on July 30, 1943, without of course disclosing in any
way the purpose of the conversation. The complete memorandum
submitted by SIS #498 is set out as follows: 3F

When questioned regarding the strength of th ommunist
Party in Spaln.at the outset of the Spanish Civil War i
Spéniards embraced the Commmist cause, he stated that the Party
in 1956 is reputed to have had 30,000 members in Spain, although
he doubted that more than half this number were actually regis-
tered members, the other half being Communist sympathizers. He
emphasized the fact that a great many ardent Republican Spaniards
who belisved in Spain had embraced the Communist cause since the
Russians were the only ones furnishing aid to the Republican forces.,
He pointed out that although the Russlans did not say so in so many
words, it was apparent that they wanted Communist Party members to
pilot their planes and to handle the materialg they furnished.
Ruagsian officers were, of course, sprinkled throughout the Repub-
lican forces to see that this policy was carried out. Therefore,
many Republicans joined the Communist Party in order to best
serve thelr country.

He observed that had the Pascists, for example, furnished
planes, munitions, and other war equipment to the Republican forces,

. these sams Spaniards in the interest of the cause for which they

were fighting would have become Fascists under the same circumstance
However, as the war went on, Republican forceas found that the equip-
ment furnished by Russians was obsolete, outmoded, and almost
invariably old. As an example, he mentloned field artillery equip-
ment furnished by the Russians which he identifled as having been
used by the Russians during the Russo-Japanese war in 1905. As a
result of this half-hearted support by the Russians, many of the
so-called Communists lost interest and enthuslasm for the cause.
Bb also pointed out that following the defeat, a great many former
"Communists™ dropped their membership and affilistion with the
Party. To summarize, he emphasized that many Spanish Comminists
Joined the party simply as a matter of expediency in order to best
utilize the aid furnished by the Russians.

Duran stated that he was last in MNadrid in June 1938, 4
at which time he received his assignment to the Valencila sector,
where he was in command until the end of the war, never having
returned to Madrid. He mentioned that MIAJA was in charge of the -
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. deocision as to what action if any would .be taken apainst him. While

- The destroyer left Valencla, and Duran was later transferred to the

@ < oW oe
2P

| wd AP N -
SR CONAXan TiAL a—

* .

7,
- ::_ ‘é' A

defense of Madrid while Col. CASADO was in charge at Andalucia .
holding a similar position as Duran at Valencla.

Regarding the alleged difficulty between certain
Republican officers and the Communists with respect to the sur-

render of Madrid, he stated that he only heard that there was differ-

ence of opinion on this point, but was imaware that any actual
violence took place between the two factions. He emphasized that
since he never returned to Madrid, facts as to what took place
there are unikmown to hin. : ,

: Following an unsuccessful offensive at Teruel made by
Duran, his forces retired to Valencia, and military operations
were rather quiet from then until April 28, 1939, at which time
he received orders to cease firing. On the following day, he
received orders to proceed to a certain priasoners' camp with his
men, but they were stopped & short distance from Valencia and
ordered .to return to the city. He pointed out that the Franco
govermment had made no provisions or plans whatsoever for prison
camps, and guards were therefore placed around the city of Valencia
and the Republican troops were allowed to move freely within the
city. '

Prior to the surrender of Madrid, Duran had been
contacted by STUART WARNER, American Consul, and Col. FUQUA,
American Military Attaché, as well as a Mr. BALLANTYNE, Britisch
Vice Consul, and the British IM1litaery Attaché. These men had
contacted him for military information, and he had become particu-
larly friendly with Ballantyne. Following the surrender, Duren
requested Warner to give him asylum in the American Embassy.
Warner pointed out that the American goverrment had not recognized
the right of asylum, and therefore his request could not be granted.
Duran also requested that he be permitted to live in his, Warner's,
home. Warner alsc refused this request, In desperation, Duran -
finally decided to present himself to the military commander at
Valencia, which he did. He found this individual to be an old frien
of his family. He ordered Duran billeted in a private home awaiting

there, he wrote to Warner requesting him to telephone Ballantyne

at the British Embassy, which was done. Ballantyne contacted Duran
clandestinely, and advised him that a British destroyer was leaving
from the port of Valencia that same night, ‘and he would endeavor to
get him on it. After considerable maneuvering, Duran was taken in
an Embassy car to the British Embassy, and subsequently without
passport or documents, posed as a British subject and succeeded in
getting on board the vessel. Ballantyne also furnished him funds.

British hospital ship "Maine", which took him to Marseilles, France.
_ . e TETRY
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. 2) Gustavo Duran,feaccording to the Basque informantsf was once e
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From Marsellles, he took a through train to Dieppe on the channel.
From Dieppe he crossed to London, and there was received by a
British relier organization for Spanish refugees. !&

He is very grateful for the aid given him by the
British in Valencia, which he believes saved his life or at least
many yeara in prlson. (7

the course of his conversation, he mentioned .
that he had never been to the United States prior to his marriage
to his American wife. He also mentlioned that he studied literature,
music, and art in Madrid and Paris, although was unable to finish
these studles on account of the civil war. IA

While discussing the Communists in Spain and the part
they gla yed 1n the war, Duran constantly referred to them as
they", and never gave any indication that he personally was 8 .
membar’ of the Communist Party. w &

. ’ :
e m e a - (’

The following conclusions are noted:

1) According to e independent sources, which have previously
been.reliable, [It 1s reported that Gua%avo Duran was a member b6
of the Co t Party in ‘Ln_mm:m_hha_&nm:sh_nim_w.azl. b7C
According to a fourth source, b7D

an, if not actually a Comfuinist, owed his advancement to

Communist favor. According to Duran himself, he was not
associated with the Communists. w

in Hollywood received a screen teat. Accor  to his

own statement, he was never in the United States prior to
1940.

3) Before the close of the war in Spain in April 193’[;ccordin3
to the Basque informants, Gustavo Duran wont to Madrid to
oppose with the CormumnisThs the surrender of the city to Franco."
According to his own statement, he never returned to Madrid -~
after June 1938. The statemn% of Duran that he was unaware ..~
of any violence between the two factions at Madrid appears
inconsistent with widespread information, printed in the
press of the world at that time concerning disorders in Madrid .
over the Commnist refusal to join with other Spanish Republican
elements in the final surrender of the city. s

o cow‘rdasp:k (\ -
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5)

Lo ¥
The Basque informant sﬁﬁt ion
o go to England.from France, having an Americen wife. It
1s kmovm definitely from conversations, clippings, photos,
etc. vhich Duran has shown, that he met his wife, who is
Amsrican, in England after arrival there from France in

1939, In this detail, the original 1nformation eppears inaccu-

Accoré!gg to soveral independent sources, the best possible
check on the allegod activities of Gustavo Duran as o member
of the Commmunist Party can be made as follows:

&) By interview of Col. CASADO, Spanish Republican leader

charged with the defense of the Andaluclen front, who X \_{

was the man assigned to expel Communists from positions

‘  of powor in the Republican Army prior to the surrender
in March 1938. Col. Casado, whose first name is not
avallable, 1s very well knoun in Spanish Republican
circles, and is reported to be presently 4n London,
England. ‘

b) Through contact with Leoftist Republicans and Communists

“iw groater number of radical Spamish Republicans who

succocdddin £is Spain are prosently In and

abouv Mexico City, D. F. Gustavo Duran is well lmowm

among, this group, and from confidential sources it ghovl

be possible to ascertaln whether he wes actually a nemke
- of the Commmist Party, and if so what part he tooL in

RGL

A .

Party affairs. Q« 'V O

¢) Through a check of newspapers, perlodicals, and other

publications in Loyalist territory between July 1936 and

April 1939. In the event that Gustavo Duran was as
active in Communist Party affairs as 1s roported, 1t is
almost certain. that there will be a documentary record
of his activities in the files of such publications.

It i3 not known hers where such files nay oxist; it is
possible that such institutions as the Library of
Congress, the library of the Workors! Univoersity at
lexico City, the archives of the New York "Daily Worker",
or the offices of such Spanish Republican organizations
as the JARE (Junta de Auxilio a los Refugiados Espafiolcs)
in lexico City, may have flles of such publications.

d) Check could be made of the records of MID, War Department,
. for any information on Duran reported by Col. Stephen A.y
Fuqua, then Military Attaché at Madrid. \A\ —

(s
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" OFFICE OF THE LEGAL ATTACHE

AL INFORMATIOR CONTAINED.

HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED

EXCEPT WHERE SHOWR -EMBASSY OF THE -

A MMISE e - UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
n - “A'ANA E?:A . .
i | August 13, 1943
v
Director, —_—

Federal Bureau of Investigat n, .
Washington, D. C.

Re; ERNEST HEMINGWAN
Dear Sir: dé[

SIS #357 ad es that Mr. Hemingway, of gphose
intelligence activities under Ambassador Spruillﬂégraden
the Bureau has been previously advised, is curreftly
engaged in writing a book based on hils experiences in
that work. Hemingway states that all of the people
whom he has known during the last ysar in Cuba in con-
nection with intelligence work will appear in his book,
including Ambassador Braden. We are not yet informed e
as to what role the representatives of the FBI will. ¥
play, but In view of Hemingway's known sentiments, will

" probably be portrayed as the dull, heavy-footed;

unimeginative professional policeman type. 3_')(). v e
‘ : , b2
| lhes advised that in recent conver- b6 i
sations with Hemingway, he has indicated that the b7C
Federal Bureau of Investigation is only a mediocre .. b7D
intelligence organization. mde reference
to the departure of SIS #7885 tement that

he succeeded 1n having this Bureau Agent removed from

Cuba by use of his great p 1 1uence wihiyumm e
Ambassador Sprullle Bra.d.en@o INDEXED {p4forst &

0/26/79
,CL/ASS & EX1. DI=RX L2y
REASOR « P 11N . { .
DATR OF REVIEW_ [/ - A (
T ) Lelza) Attaché
RGL:RM classlﬁed by

E}ec!assw‘iv om
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-S=fig; Ernost Hemingway ! = S -
Dby Latin American L'attors '
i
i

S
assified by 2P
Declassify o

Raferonce 1s uade to your radiogran dated | o el
oncorning a book thich had been previously reported to be
ssideration by Frnest Hemingwoy, the subject mattor to be
telligence experiences in Cuba. (§)y
’ It is desired that ;

; take steps to dngure t
connel assigned to the Exbessylend operating under cove

¢ S
K pcb. . A" E
, tho alaxt | <
%o report any information rocelVed thnt would indicate zrnest ﬁoninmmar’e?%% ha
plang to inoludo mention of the Bur . ~gq —~
be preparing or aboul to prepard. e €0 Ry
e/Atergnouts o ATSEay o > -
e 2 A . % X
It 18 ouggested that this letbor should be dostroywd TN ‘:
has served your purposes 2 B oy ;
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¥ g =/ o o M1, . T T
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7)/“?—*‘3 X MM eggﬁ *
T o - Mr, Coffey -
s o’ - /_ Glavin
: r. Ladd
3 Mr. Nich
: Mr. Rosen
ARA:HI‘IM FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION - Mr. Tracy
&4 1-247 : - e *\ . Mr. Acers
.asﬁam 18 UNCLASSIFIED DATE L » 7 . g:;‘;:’n
Excm WERES“GW ' R TV Mr. Mumford
OTRERWISE - MEMORANDUM FOB/ MR..) : Mr. Starke
* ‘\‘f : Q ' - Mr. Quinn Tamm_
R Re: Ernest Hemingway — Cuba =, . Tele. Room
ﬁ,}’o " ) - g Mr. Nease
CMASS. & EXT Miss Beabm

BACKGROUND REASON-FCIN II,“¥:2.4. o
' paTE oF REviaw_/ S - 9
The following informsfion 1s of interest in connection
activities of Ermest Hemingway Cuba and his attitude toward the Bureau

representatives in that country. Information concerning the complete extent
of H ts intelligence activities under the personal direction of the

Miss Gandy

wgg or in Cuba, has been iously brought to your attention.

_DETAILS | ' )
Recently,'zmest Hemingway advised a Bureau undercover representa-

tive in Cuba concerning a book which Hemingway is currently writing, baged

on his riences intelligence activiti der the American Ambasgador,

Hemingway stated that all of the people whom he has dealt with during the
past year in Cuba in intelligence matters will be mentioned in the book,

including Ambassador Braden. In this connection the Bureau legal attache
at Havana states that no information has been received as to what extent

FBI representatives will be mentioned in the book. (ﬁ ) u

However, Hemingway's attitude toward the FBI is already known,
as indicated by Hemingway's action in signing a petition castigating the
Bureau in connection with the Detroit Spanish Enlistment Case in 1940,
end more recently indicated in Hemingway's remark that the FBI 1s "the

American Gestapo". , i?c ’
A confidential informant of the Bureau legal attache in Havana —
reports that in a recent conversation with Hemingway, the latter indicated
that the FBI is but a mediocre intelligence organi y also
commented on the recent departure of Speclal Agent from -
cube. (@) Y Uetasstfied by |
232X " ’ ‘
a . * - L SRR R
g, |5/5376 fa hao. wssHisoled [ , S
3 M N g » 4, -
7o olo Lo T - FEDERAL BUREAU OF mvémmon‘
O i
V A7 1D~ 0CT- 19. 1943

U. 5. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

70CT 26 1983, CoNE

“CTNFORMATIVE MEMORANDUM Pl ' S ‘ P —




Mr, Ladd

=5 CONFIDEYTIAL

ACTION

No action is recommended in this matter at the present time,
and the above information is being set out to supplement information prev-
‘iously called to your attention concerning Ernest Hemingwayo) Y

Respectfully,

C. H, Carson
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED S
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT & Mr. Tolsond” _
WHERE SHOWN onmnmsz - Mr. “E. A.s o

- " Mr. Cleggy
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B INFO
R EREIN 1S m.cmssmlm Washington, B. d.

T WHERE suown R . o057 G
Exmg{msx ~-Atgust 28, 1943 ¢7 4 N ANV -
OTHE UTRRR . ’“‘ p & x4 Rv _ ”'z

. y £ REVIEY DAY /M. Harbo

MEMORANDUM FOR_THE Dmné%ﬁ _ Mr. Hendou
V,‘ ) : i + Mr. Mumford

0 ol Re:s GUSTAV Mr, Starke_
VW Possib‘.h};ac ommunist Party In- Mr. Quinn Tamm_
6:81-200 filtration into American Enbassy Tele. Room
M BY AUC 60324/BAW/STP/cld Havana, Cuba Mr. Nease
DECLASIFY ON: 25X 3.3(1) . B Miss Beahm
06-01-2032 “)UMI?'.@/(-/ Miss Gandy
- . .. There follows a summary of information reéceived concerning
g 1 Guatavo‘"buran, a naturalized United States citizen of Spanish origin, % ’}J, e
o who is presently employed at the American Embassy in Havana, Cuba, as a >3
Z 8 |member of the Auxiliary Foreign Service. Confidential informants of SIS l, wy o
representatives in Cuba have furnished unconfirmed reports that Duran is
g & member of the Communist Party. It is believed that Duran's position in b
&8 |the Embassy, and his status as close friend and confidant of the Ambassador,
ive Duran an excellent opportunity to learn the contents of FBI reports
ich are submitted to the Embassy, He is, thus, in a position to cobserve
the Bureau's extensive investigations with reference to the Communist Party,
which is growing increasingly powerful in Cuba. Rumor in Cuba says that
the Communists boast that they have a man located in the American Embassy who
S\l is an absolutely trustworthy source of inf rmat} “fpr them, and the possibility
exists that Duran that man, \i ’

‘-\ o‘\* b‘

P ', ‘DATE OF Bxy; ¢/ gy y

/ J\"

!PERSONAL HISTORY INFORMATION CONGERNING GUSTAVQ m Apg'
‘ RECORDED a’l?g/

ackground Information .
&«M‘gm L ?q' IND
(m—employae investigation conducted by the Bureau for the @*‘gwe'for"
g

Energency. Management- disclosed that)Custavo Duran was born on Novenm
in Barcelona, Spain. Duran was brought up and educated in Madriq, nd
s, \the Canary Islands’, He studied pianc at the Conservatory of Madrid, and' com-
%’ posed a ballet for orchestra to be performed by the dancer Madam Argentina,
8 which was performed throughout Europe in 1927, From 1929 to 1934, Duran lived .
g% in Paris where he furthered his musical studies and devoted himself to compositio
n of musical works, In 1934, Duran began employment with Fono Espana Studios,- ‘
Incorporated,as an adviser for the Iatin American productions of that company.'
36 to 1937, Duran has-stabed—he supported- the Constitutional Government
of Spain, and after enlisting as a private in the Republican Army was
UY | eventually promoted to command of the Twentieth Army Corps, where he
served in the Spanish Civil War, Duran escaped from Spain following a8
victory of the Franco forces, and resided in ¥England from Apri 1939 to
May 1940, 4 ing which time he rssumed his msical sqp.t . hinie Y
72 ocr 141003 § syl o "; ol
9 ; COIN T EY-ON Sl
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On December 4, 1939, at Totnes, England, Duran married Bonte Romilly
Crompton, an American citizen. .

Gustavo Duran departed from Liverpocl, England, and entered the

.United States at New York City on May 28, 1940. He became a naturalized citlzen

2]

of the United States on November 3, 1942, (l) 7-29 &3)

Employment Record

. From August, 1939, to May, 1940, Duran was employed in london, England s
by the Film Center, where he supervised Spanish and Portuguese versions of
technical films distributed by the Film Center in the - Western Hemisphere.

From March until October, 1941, Duran was employed by the Museum of
¥odern Art in New York City arranging musical scores for technical and ed-
ucational films selected by the Office of Coordinator of Inter-American Affairs
for distribution to other American Republics,

From November, 1941, to September, 1942, Duran was employed by the
Masic Division of the Pan American Union in Washington, D. C., where he was
engaged in research and organization of musical projJects at a“f+nal salary
of $4,600,00 per annum, In this capacity, Duran served as Liaison Officer
between the Pan American Union, the Office of Coordinator of Inter-American
Affairs and the State Department. In November, 1942, Duran went to Havana,
Cuba,:‘ﬁnhere he was given a position in the American Embassy after Ernest Hem~
ingway had prevailed upon the American Ambassador to utillize the services of
Duran in connection with Intelligence Activities in Cuba for a temporary
period, At the present time, Duran is assigned to the American Embassy in A

Havana as a member of the Auxiliary Foreign Service, (Among his other duties,

Duran reviews local newspaper articles for the Ambassador, and prepares speeches (f..:

and letters in the Spanish language for the Ambassador, who has a high regard '

for Duran's abilit.ies) {;5[ ﬁlﬁé/ ._‘2;9 —

Military career

b 8 't~a-n&

Gustavo Duran,\enlistad in the Spanish Loyalist Army as a private
on July 17, 1936, after which he distinguished himself in action, and meportedly—
rose to the rank of Acting General in command of an army corps..

.Ernest Hemingway, who knew Duran in Spain and who mentioned him by

o’"’% &ame in hia book "For Whom the Bell Tolls," has described Du.ran as a military

enins, that Ycomes along once in a hundred years." ¢ .
it o Mfwbs& Xéat \ \\v""‘/

/1 Duran was assigned to a command in the forces under Colonel Mangada

on the Madrid Front, and by 1938, he had reached the rank of .commander in the
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Loyalist forces, Duran wesejtransferred to the Valencia Front in 1938, and

was promoted to the rank of Iieutenantigolonel, the  highes rEﬁﬁ,granted by

Republican Spain to non-professional , and he served as“Chief of an

army corps with considerable success,

ag_inmw a sttated that in the last days of the

Civil W: 1939, when Catalonia had been occupied by Franco Forces, a
National Defense Junta was formed under General Miaja to negotiate the sur-
render of Madrid with General’ Franco. It is reported that the Communist Pargg,
violently opposed this plan, and orders were given to all comrades to march
against Madrid and overthrow the Junta, This source states. that Cipriano
Mera, military leader of the CNT (Anarchist Labor Union of Syndicalists)’
allied himself with the Junta, and one of the bloodiest battles of the war

" followed, with the Communists on one side and the Republicans and the CNT
opposing the Commnists. It }s rgghrted ghat Duren, on this occasion, de-

serted his assigned post, 7and Alead his forees against the Repuhlicans and the
CNT in Madrid, Duran's forces being defeated in this action

IERIR DY I T DURAPCS xautﬁh .
—Aecording-to-his -mm—-svta%ement, Duranynever returned to Madrid ' J @
after June, 1938, thus directly contradicting the above-mentioned report that -

he joined the Communists in fighting the Republican forces in Madrid. Regarding
the alleged difficulty between certain Republican, offjcers and the Communists
with respect to the surrender of Madrid, Duran has,Stafed that he heard of a
difference of opinion on this point, but declared that he knows of no actual
iolerice which took place between the two factions. Duran has maintained :
that since he did not return to Madrid after June, 1938, he 1s not in a po- PR |

0zft sition to know what actually occurred there between the Communists and
Republicans at the close of the war, "{

Duran that prior to the surrender of Madrid, he had
contacted Stewart Warner, American Ccnsul, and ColonelrFuqua, American Military
Attache, as well as Mr. Ballantyne, the British Vice Consul, all of 'whom had
bqgguéggggug;}itary information by Duran. After the surrender of Madrid,. _
DuranAunsuccessfully sought asylum in the American Embassy. However, through
the assistance of the British Vice-Consul Ballantyne, Duran was placed aboard
a British destroysr at the port of Valencia, and was later transferred to
the British hospital ship "Maine,"™ which took Duran to Marseilles, France,
From Marseilles, Duran made his way through Dieppe to London, where he was
received by a British Relief organization for Spanish refugees, Duran has
said that he did not enter the United States until 1940, \l

INDICATIONS OF POLITICAL SYMPATHIES AND ACTIVITIES e
OF GUSTAVO DURAN '

X ~ReportsReceived—in-the-United-States
- Inis—Bunue;,~a~Dinachm;&ﬂLthe-Museumpof Modern Art.of-New York City,._~

| op “"‘\F\N’-Nlﬂu s




the Loyn Army, on July 17, 1936, en—the-seme—date—on-which~Bunuei-en—
~igbed, ta%ed that Duran is very anti-Franco and anti-Fascist in

i

\

forv mary P
has -stated he has kn Duran as a close personal i‘rlend smoe—l%e—end—hw&
%@’Fadvised that Duran's father committed suicide
dunng the Civil War in Spain, and that Duran and a brother have been at odds
inasmich as the brother was on the side of Franco and a confirmed Fascist,
whereas Duran adhered to the Spanish Constitutional Government and enlisted in

his feelings. u

A confidential informent stated that when the Spanish Civil War
began Duran was a member of the Youth Socialist Ieague, at which time that
organization was affiliated with the Socialist Party of Spain under the Second
International, The informant stated that in December, 1936, the Youth
Socialist Ieague affiliated with the Comminist Party of Spain, at which --
time Duran became & C ist and was an important figure in the Communist
Party during the war, igia informent stated that Duran claims close personal
2" |eriendship with Uire. Roosevelt, wife of the Presidenty] y

Another confidential informant advised in July, 1942, that the
‘Ppanish Republican movement in Washington, D. C. had been reinforced by the
oral support of Gustavo Duran, who at that time was said to be .engeged in
no activity, This source stated that the background.of Duran is well :

known to the Spanish Colony in Washington, and that ten per cent of the SpaniehH
epublicans are reported to be Communists, u

/,,./" ' A confidential informant advised that Duran and his wife have
ntertained in their home in this country Mrs. Esmond Romilly, nee Jessica
tford, It was reported that Jessica Mitford is a sister of Unity Mitford,
who was reputed to be an intimate of Hitlsr prior tc¢ the war, and who is
said to be presently interned in England with her husband, Sir Oswald MosleR

Gustavo Duran has received correspondence from Mrs, William E, Beitz,
subject of an investigation in Washington, D, C. looking toward denatural-
ization precusldhge. Mrs, Beitz is reported to be a naturalized United
States citizen of German origin, who possesses pro-German sympathies, and was
intimate with officials of the German Embassy in Washington, De Co On .
December 5, 1942, Mrs. Beitsz, using the return address "Room 7705, Office
of Cocrdinator of Inter-American.Affairs, Washington, D. C." directed a
letter to Duran at the American Embessy in Havana, Cuba, Mrs. Beitz stating th
she had ascertained that "the FBI report on Gomez-Carrillo had been turned
over, finally, to 'the personnel office." Bureau files reflect that Maria

ez Gomez-Carillo is an Argentine pianist who was hired by the United States .
vernment at the suggestion of Mrs, Roosevelt, and who named Gustavo Duran

s a reference,
49)
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W Gustavo Duran was a member of the pro-All:l.ed Spanish

ONT group (previously identified as the Anarchist Iabor Union of Syndicallsts),
and that no information was available from that source which would indicate) ..
Lha’c. ‘Duran was not suitable_ for empleyment by the United States Government,

A confidential Besgwe—is
Medrid, Spain, Gustavo Duran was a fervent and mil:.tant member of the Communist
Party, in which he held var high positions of authority.. When the Spanish
Civil War began, Duran;\vo'fun sered in'the Comun:}s}%d%itia » and his varicus
promotions in military rank in the Republican Army, wer obtained with the aid
and support of the Coumunist Party. Duran is reported to have received high
praise for his military onduct ‘%gée .was known as. a brave sold:.er and. an.
intelligent leader, althcu e a seemed to work toward political ends
rather than millitary ends. evidence of the?Commmist Party activities of
Gustavo Duran, this source pointed to the difficulties which arose during the A
closing days of.the Spanish Civil War -in Madrid, - Tt is reported that when =
General Miaja and others formed a National Defense Junta in order to negotiste
the surrender of Madrid to Franco, the Communist Party violently opposed this
plan. . It 1s reported that when the Party -gave orders to the comrades to
march againat the Junta in Madrid, Duran obediently deserted his post of ,
agsignment and lead his forces to fight against the combination of Republicans
and the ONT (Anarchist Iabor Union of Syndicalists) in Madrid. This source
states fhat persons who knew Duran in Spain are unanimous in the opinion .
that Duran is a product of the Communist school, who follows the code "the
end justifies the méans," and these persons bglieve ‘that Duran can adapt him<
self to any situation which may be ultiately beneficial to the political
beliefs which he holds, This source further states that despite Duran's
pretense of conforming with the Ideals of American Democz%i he is merely
using these tgctics for his own ends.. It-was further rep fhat 1 the .. -
Communists —Prequenﬂey—boashéthau they have within the AmericanAEmbassyAa man
who is absolutely trustworthy as a source of information for them, and con-
Jjecture has been advanced that Duran may be the man to whom the Commnists

refer, a
W—G&b&s—a—emn%y—fm-ym Spaniard who was -8~duveniie-—
Court-Judge in Madrid prior to the Spanish Civil War,*fied-frcnr—mm .

-eﬂy@e&oheéf%ba ~A-gon—of-Dr,—~Chabas-was—a-

) D Can Lsaan, ragpenitad by o

—Oubaa— B

e friend of Gustavo
Duran in Spain whsao—bhor-ﬁmgb&-tsgs&heg during the war, D@.—-m‘ghas
stated that Gustavo Duran was not a member of the Communist Party in the
beginning of the Spanish Civil War, although he had many friends in the Party, &tni"{
ter the war (ustavo Duran joined the.
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- informent-in-Havana, information-concerming

WMWWMy
to-know_Duran.in-Teruel, -Spaim;—but-had—Tittie~te-do- h, Duran
belonged to the Communist Party of Spain, - 13- 2~ Ma8 O e——On—-that-

account, he held animosity toward any member of the Communist Party of Spain
of which Duran was a member, according to stated that he be-.

1lieved Duranis political sympathies have changed since he married the daughter
of an American magnate who is a friend of Eleanor Roosevelt. |::|believes
that this friendship has cooled, and therefore, Duran was given a post in the

{ American Embassy in Havana, so that therT would be no interference in the affairs

. .'of the President's family. According to the Communists 288
o“"'} \de Cultura are now openly attacking Gustavo an, and so far as knows,
ithera has been no report that Duran has relations with the Communist Party
}of Cuba, (The confidential informant in this matter has suggested that the
,attacks by the Casa de Cultura may be a "blind"™ to cover the real connection
' between Duran and the Commnist Party in Cuba. It is to be noted that recently
Ernest Hemingway has also been openly attacked by the Communist Party in Cuba
| through the medium of the Commmnist newspaper "Hoy" in Havana, ) m u

Anot,her confidential é.nat-erm has stated that Gastavo Duran was well
knovm in Madrid as a member of the young intelligentsia prior to the outbreak
of the Spanish Civil War. This socurceé attributes the rapid ascent of Duran in
the military ranks to the favor which Duran enjoyed with the Communist Party
in Spain, This source declared that Duran was very close to the Communists
in Spain, if not an actual member of the Party, and because of Duran's
acceptability to the Communists, he went ahead mmuch more rapidly than other
officers of greater experience and equal ability, @he informant stated that P
since arriving in Havana, Duran has not associated with his former friends,
nd he has kept aloof -from the Commnist Party in Cuba. q

Gustavo Duran has made statements concerning the Communist Party
Spain and the part they played in the Spanish Civil War, These statements
were made to a representative of the Bureau attached to the American Embassy
in Havana, and in the course of his remarks concerning the Commnists, Duran
consistently referred to them as "they" and never gave any indication that
he personally was a member of the Communist Party., As noted above, Duran
etated that he was not in .Madrid after 1938, and declared that he was in no

position to know whether the Communists fought against the Republicans and
the CNT in Madrid,

%

F PossIBLE mreassr
TION;GONCERNING ASSOCTATES AND SPONSORS OF GUSTAVO mm

Bonte Romilly Cro mpton

-

As previmaly mentioned, Gustavo Duranm married Bonta Romilly Crcmpton
in England on December 4, 1939¢ Duran's wife is the daughter of Mr, and Mrs,.
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It is &e=be=roved that the wname "Bonts Crompton, Wilton, New Hampshire"

was found among the papers 0} Iaon W. Davis of Detroit, Michigan,

Eriistment Gase on February 6, 1940, Usen—interwbom, Davis stated that
Bonte Crompton was a tourist whom e had met during his travels in France.s,

(’Y 1- 3&738’ 5'4"’605'!07(’/ tomimailitse sanTin thoprn 7 bzt s *
George Kenneth Holland L@y 3 Spo.

M ap&% ployment. by the United States Government, Gustavo
Duran/‘naueé Kenneth Ho ‘ff&

of the Office of Coordinator of Inter-American
Affairs, -&e—e»—refemee— I*f dsveiepe& that*th:'cs Mmﬁaﬁ*knmﬂuamo

i ' George I{ennethHolland o Luglegst

-—a.—-Bé:pee%er« of the Office of C ordinat.o )

of Intar-American A.ffa:!.rs, Qt'fice

......

=2 1isted :Ln the indicea of the Gomxmmist

Front Organizations "American Peace Mobilization® and the "Washington Committee

for Democratic Action," istrative action.was .taken.by-the Office-for
~Emergency -Management: upon>receipt of. the Buresu’s report in the matter.) u

Inis Bumuel’

. This mdividual, a—»D&ree*ber-of the Maseum of Modern Art of New York

~FOCORAORABLA-OR oIt Lob-roflaet that I.u:Ls Bunuel a native of '
Spain, originally entered the United States on September 25 , 1938, uwRder a
Diplomatic Visa, admittedly representing the Government of Spain for the
purpose of engaging in propaganda work for the Spanish Republican Government.
It is reported that Bunuel left Spain with the assistance of two Spanish
-officials who are described as definitely linked with the Communist Party,
one of whom is said to be an International Agent of the Party. Bunuel was
originally denied a United States Immigration Visa in view of his connections
with the Spanish Republican Government and the suggestion that Bunuel was

finally granted an Immigration Visa to Bunuel upon his assertion that he

was not a member of the Communist Party, d&s—previously mentioned,—Bunuel
enlisted.ht“mﬁpaniah Loyal-i&b Army- witmﬁ&vc ﬁuram»J&l—rl?-,ml‘BBé.'u
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either a Communist or.a fellow traveler, However, & -Vise—Board—of-Appeals e« “v=
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Chérles Seeger : .
/u—fﬁM 4o Brr ssdarasd. wrdon He )82 ‘frz‘a

This 1ndiv1dua1-nuehalso—aamed—by-Gustavo Duran-ss—a—referenee—in-
—epplying-for a position with the United States Government, And a favorable
recommendation was given for Duran by Charles Seeger., The-Bureau—files J v

reveal- that the name -ef Charles Seeger appeared on the active indices of the

Communist Front organization "AmericanPeace Mobilizatiom," no—investigation

Goma whe~—being -conducted—inasmen—as Seeger was removed from the Government pay rollg

and became employed by the Pan Amarlcan Unlon.tA

’ Enpes Bens (r/nyl‘/?'i"/)
5"} Ernest Hemingway

The activities of Ernest Hemingway in connection with anti-Fascist
and Communist Front organizations in the/United States are well known, In
August, 1942, Hemingway volunteered his services to the American Ambassador
in Havana, offering to assist in intelligence work in Cuba. The Ambassador
asked the opinion of the Bureau Legal Attache in the matter, and was advised

{ that Hemingway had signed a petition denouncing the FBI in regard to the
,~ ~Detroit Spanish Enlistment Case in 1940, and had more recently referred to
¢ the FBI as "The American Gestapo." Nevertheless,' the Ambassador engaged
the services of Hemingway, who set up an intelligence organization consisting
of paild informants, the entire activity being under the personal direction of
the American Ambassador, In August, 1942, Hemingway suggested that Gustavo
Duran be transferred from his Government position in .the United States to

Fnami.#bu

@

assist Hemingway in his intelligence activities in Cuba, The arrangement hrgns

was to be a temporary one for a period of thirty days, during which time Durfh

marine activities,] Hemingway assured the Ambassador that Duran is a military
and intelligencd genius, who is a "pure Republican and not a Communist," who T
would be able to obtain complete information concerning the Spanish Falange s,

Aroelp

was to take charge of Hemingway's intelligence organization{while Hémingwayr..
was absent on aé:Efsion for the Naval Attache in connection with anti-sub-
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Although the American Ambassador was advised by the Bureau legal
Attache that Custavo Duran was at that time actually an employee of the Office
of Coordinator of Inter-American Affairs, the Ambassador took the position .
that if Duran were transferred to the Embassy, he would be working directly

. under the Ambassador. Duran arrived in Cuba in November, 1942, and began

working with Hemingway, The "intelligence coverage" of Hemingway consisted
of vague and unfounded reports of a sensational character, Duran's work in
Cuba has not been of the same sensational character as Hemingway's, but the
reports which have been submitted through Duran are, nevertheless, unspecific
and unverified. Duran attempted to accomplish a coverage of public opinion
in Cuba, which he submitted in reports entitled "The Voice of the Street,."
These reports have contained statements made by. persons in cafes, bars, and
poolrooms, and, thus, do not represent a fair cross section of general public
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